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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to mobile phones and broadband. 
 
You asked: 
1. How many employees are at your organisation? 
2. How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) connections do 
you currently have? 
3. What is the split between mobile phone and mobile broadband 
connections? 
4. Who is your mobile phone network provider? 
5. Did you switch providers on your last renewal? 
6. Please provide a monthly breakdown of your total mobile phone contract 
costs for the 12 months of 2020, and state whether VAT has been included in 
the numbers given. 
7. Does your contract include a hardware, tech or transformation fund? 
8. If the answer to question 7 is yes, what is the value of the fund? 
9. How have you sourced the contract? 
10. What is the contract term length? 
11. How long do you have remaining on your current contract? 
12. Who is the primary contact for this contract? 
 
Trust response: 
1. 6250 
2. 1032 connections: 80 data only 
3. 946 voice and data & 6 voice only 
4. o2 Telefonica 
5. No 
6. Jan - £6707, Feb - £4369, March - £3976, April - £4165, May £4163, June - 
£4323, July £4323, August - £4298, Sept - £ 4366, Oct - £4466, Nov £4635, 
Dec- £4773,  
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7. No 
8. Not applicable 
9. Direct award 
10. Bi - Annual renewal - rolling 
11. Expires November 2022 
12. simon.hodge1@nhs.net 
 


